
  HATFIELD TOWNSHIP BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

WORKSHOP MEETING AGENDA 

September 14, 2016 

7:30 PM 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER  

 

II. ROLL CALL 

 

 COMMISSIONER PRESIDENT ZIPFEL 

 COMMISSIONER VICE PRESIDENT HUGHES 

 COMMISSIONER ANDRIS 

 COMMISSIONER RODGERS 

 COMMISSIONER THOMAS 

 

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

IV. APROVAL OF AGENDA 

 

 

V.        CITIZENS’ COMMENTS – AGENDA ITEMS ONLY 

 

Attention: Board of Commissioner Meetings are Video Recorded  

All comments made at the podium.  Please state your name and address for the record.  

Comments are guided by Resolution #10-10. 

 

VI. CONSENT ITEMS 

 Motion to Enter into the Record 

 

A.  Engineer’s Report – September 

B.  Building Report – September 

C.  Police Report – September 

D.  Pool Advisory Board Minutes – July 16, 2016 Meeting Minutes  

 

 

VII. COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 

A. Planning and Zoning Committee – Commissioner Rodgers 

 

  1.  Land Development – 2010 North Broad Street 

 

  2.  Sterling Drive – Deed of Dedication  

 

  3. JK Investments – 18 Month Maintenance Period  

  



 

 2 

B. Public Works Committee – Vice President Hughes   

 

  1.  Route 309 Connector – Trail Improvements  

 

C. Parks and Recreation Committee – Commissioner Thomas 

 

D. Public Safety Committee –President Zipfel 

   
 1.  Support of Tax Relief Legislation for Volunteer Firefighters/EMS  
      Resolution # 16-28 
      Motion for Approval  

 

 E.  Finance Committee – Commissioner Andris 

 

  1.   Hatfield Aquatic Center – End of Season Financials  

 

VIII.  TOWNSHIP STAFF REPORTS 

 

A. Township Manager’s Report  

   

  1.  Fall Meeting Schedule 

   

 

IX.  SOLICITOR’S REPORT 

 

  1.  Property Assessment Appeal – Hatfield Village Apartments  

 

X.  SPECIAL ITEM 

 

 1.  Recognition of 5th Grade AAU Basketball Team  

 

 

XI. CITIZENS’ COMMENTS  

 

Attention: Board of Commissioner Meetings are Video Recorded  

All comments made at the podium.  Please state your name and address for the record.  

Comments are guided by Resolution #10-10. 















1950 School Road, Hatfield, PA  19440 

Phone:  215-855-0900 Fax:  215-855-0243 

Email:  mail@hatfieldtownship.org 

www.hatfieldtownship.org 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

To:  Aaron Bibro, Township Manager     

  

From:   Barbara Keifer, Safety and Code Enforcement Department 

 

Date:   September 1, 2016 

 

Re:   August 2016 Building Report 

 

 

 

     # of Permits   Fees Collected 

 

Building 60 $21425.95 

 

Electrical 35 $8259.20 

 

Mechanical 27 $4256.25 

 

Plumbing 20 $9750.75 

 

Fire Protection 17 $4360.00 

 

Contractor Registrations 10 $750.00 

          

Use & Occupancy 25 $2330.00 

 

 TOTAL: 194 $51132.15 

 

. 

mailto:mail@hatfield-township.org


                                                   
                                                                

                                                
  
  
 
 

                                     Hatfield Township        
                         Police Activity Report 
 
 

The timeframe for this report is 08/01/16 – 08/31/16 
  
(1843) Incidents were handled by Officers 
  
(120) Selective Enforcements were conducted 
 
(7) Non -Traffic** arrests were made 
 
(283) Traffic Citations were issued 
 
(40) Parking Tickets were issued 
 
(137) Traffic Courtesy/ Warnings Notices were issued 
 
(305) Night Eyes/ Business checks/Directed Patrols were conducted 
 
(11) Criminal* Arrests were made 
 

(10) DUI 
 

(1) DUI’s w/Accident 
 
(17) Thefts were reported 
 



 
 
 
 
Addendum: 
 

*Criminal Arrests involved the following charges:  Criminal Use of 
Communication Facility, DUI, Drug Possession, Persons Not to 
Possess Firearms, Receiving Stolen Property, Retail Theft, Sale or 
Transfer of Firearms,  
 

 
** Non-Criminal arrests were made for: Defiant Trespass, 

Disorderly Conduct, and Public Drunkenness. 
 

The Department investigated an armed robbery with a firearm as 
well as a home invasion/robbery. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                                  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 



Hatfield Pool Advisory Board 

Tuesday, July 12, 2016 

Currently Present: Jen Ahern, Bob Lanuouette, Becky McHenry and Sandie Musoleno 

Township Representatives:  Jerry Andris and Ashley O’Neill 

HAC Staff: Jon Taylor 

Call to Order: Meeting was called to order at 7:10 PM by Bob Lanuouette. 

Approval of Minutes:  A motion was made by Sandie Musoleno and seconded by Jen Ahern. 

Citizens Comments: Patrons have been very pleased with the changes that have been made at the 
HAC, as well as the overall cleanliness of the facility. 

Agenda Items:  

Staff and Facility Reports and Updates: 

1. Ashley updated the Board on the season passes that have been purchased to date.  
On par with last season.   

2. The snack bar is doing very well thus far this season. 
3. Group rentals continue to be booked for the season.  Group rates will be offered 

Monday through Friday.  The HAC will no longer be organizing birthday parties.  
Patrons can still reserve the pavilions, but will have to provide their own supplies.  
The pavilions will be rented in 2-hour increments, allowing three reservations a day. 

4. Ashley informed the Board that employees are happy with the consistency this 
season.   

5. The HAC is going to provide a written dress code policy to patrons.  The HAC staff 
as well as the PAB will continue this process and develop the final policy.  For the 
protection and safety of patrons, clothing with buttons or buckles will not be permitted 
in the pool itself.  Additional regulations will be added and communicated to patrons. 

6. Ashley updated the Board on the financials as of today (see attached). 
7. The PAB inquired about the chair for the long run.  Jon indicated that they would 

continue to be maintained and fixed as needed. 
8. The PAB also inquired about the painting of the fit pool.  Time will tell if this will be a 

necessity this fall. 

Other Business:  None to report. 

Next Meeting: The next meeting will be held on Tuesday, August 9, 2016 at 7 P.M. at the Township 
Buliding.   

Adjournment:  A motion was made by Sandie Musoleno and seconded by Jen Ahern to adjourn the 
meeting at 7:42 P.M. 

 

Respectfully Submitted,      

Jennifer Ahern, PAB Secretary 

 













195
200

205
210 215 220

225 230 235 240 245 250 255 260 265 270 275 280 285 290 295 300 305 310 315 320 325 330

10

15

20
25

35

40

55

65

10
5

11
0

11
5

50

&(

&(

&(

&(

&(

&(

&(

&(

&(

&(

&(

&(

&(

&(

&(

&(

&(

&(

èéííí

èéííí

èéííí

èéííí
C

C
C

C

C
C

C
C

C

C

C C C C C

C C

C

C

C

C

C C C

C
C

C

C

C

C C

C

C

C

C

C

C C CF
F

F

F
F

F F

F
F

F

F
F

F

F

F

F
F

F

F

F

F

F
F

F F

F
F

F
F F

F F

F

F

F
F

F
F F

F

F F

F
FFF

HA
TF

IEL
D 

TW
P.

TO
WA

ME
NC

IN
 TW

P.

FRANCONIA TWP.
HATFIELD TWP.FRANCONIA TWP.

HATFIELD TWP.

Allen
tow

n R
oad

Allen
tow

n R
oad

Minninger Road

Elroy Road

Derstine Road

Cowpath Road

Cowpath Road

Penn
 Ave

Township Line Road
Souderton Pike

(industrial)

Allen
tow

n R
oad

Fu
tur

e L
ibe

rty
 Be

ll T
rai

l

Derstine Road

PECO Easement
(Transmission Lines)

èéííí
èéííí

èéííí
èéííí

Cemco Lift

Schlosser Steel

Laminator Inc.

Porter Instruments

Machine Tech.

Solar Shipping

Clover Tool Co.

Ten Trac

309 CONNECTOR - PHASE 2
SR 1058, SECTION HT2SR 1058, SECTION HT2

Sumneytown Pike/PA 309 Connector

HT2 Proposed Alignment and Roadway Widening

Waterways
Wetlands

Proposed or Upgraded Traffic Signalsèéííí

Legend

* Well locations are approximate.  Some wells may be inactive.

Public Supply Wells*!(

Publicly Registered Wells*!(

Business Buildings
Private Wells*!(

Proposed Pedestrian Trail

PROPOSED CUT LINE

0 400 800 1,200 1,600200
Feet

PROPOSED FILL LINE
PROPOSED NOISE WALL

C
F

PROPOSED BASINS

.

Environmental Sensitive AreaDRAFT 9-2-16



 

{01874416;v1 } 

 

HATFIELD TOWNSHIP 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA 

RESOLUTION NO. 16-28 

 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF HATFIELD 

TOWNSHIP CONFIRMING ITS UNANIMOUS SUPPORT OF CERTAIN 

PROPOSED LEGISLATION 

 

 WHEREAS, the Hatfield Township Board of Commissioners has reviewed House Bill 

1683 which permits municipalities to offer active volunteers a property tax credit of up to 25% of 

their tax liability.  In addition, the Bill would require the State Fire Commissioner to establish the 

annual requirements of the credit program for active volunteers, such as the number of calls 

responded to, the training undertaken or qualifying participation and the functions of the 

organization (“HB 1683”);  

 

WHEREAS, the Hatfield Township Board of Commissioners has also reviewed Senate 

Bill 299 which gives municipalities the authority to reduce or waive its local earned income tax 

for volunteer fire fighters and volunteers at non-profit emergency medical service agencies (“SB 

299”); and   

 

 WHEREAS, the Hatfield Township Board of Commissioners wishes to formally support 

HB 1683 and SB 299; and  

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, and let it be confirmed that the Board of 

Commissioners of Hatfield Township unanimously supports HB 1683 and SB 299 and urges its 

legislators in the House and Senate to pass the same. 

 

DULY PRESENTED AND ADOPTED by the Hatfield Township Board of 

Commissioners, Montgomery County, Pennsylvania, in a public meeting held this _____ day of 

________________, 2016. 

 

 

      HATFIELD TOWNSHIP 

      BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 

      _____________________________ 

      Thomas C. Zipfel, President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

___________________________ 

Aaron Bibro, Township Manager 



______________________________________________________________________________ 
                                                                              

IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS OF 
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

HATFIELD VILLAGE ASSOCIATES : Docket No. 2006-28276 

Assessment Appeal 

Property location: 2058 Maple Avenue 

Tax Parcel No.: 35-00-06545-00-9 

: 
      vs. : 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY BOARD 
OF ASSESSMENT APPEALS, et al 

: 
: 

 
  

ORDER 
 

AND, NOW, this _______ day of ___________________ 2016, it is hereby 
ORDERED and DECREED that the terms and conditions of the attached 
Settlement Stipulation are accepted as terms and conditions of a binding Court 
Order. 
 
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED and DECREED that the Montgomery County Board 
of Assessment Appeals shall make the appropriate change in assessment as 
agreed to in the attached Stipulation and that the Prothonotary shall mark the 
above-captioned action “settled, discontinued and ended.” 
 
       

 BY THE COURT: 
 

 
      ______________________________ 
                   J. 
 
Copies of the above Order mailed on ___________________ to:  
Joan R. Price, Esquire 
Nicole R. Forzato, Esquire 
Frank R. Bartle, Esquire 
Robert J. Iannozzi Jr., Esquire 
Christen Gilmore Pionzio, Esquire 
Neil A. Stein, Esquire 
Court Administration – Civil 
 
____________________________________ 

Judicial Secretary



FRANK R. BARTLE, ESQUIRE 
Attorney ID #25509 
ROBERT J. IANNOZZI JR., ESQUIRE 
Attorney ID #89957 
Dischell  Bartle & Dooley, PC  
P.O. Box 107 
1800 Pennbrook Parkway  
Lansdale, PA 19446  
215-362-2474 
 
Attorneys for Intervenor 
NORTH PENN SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
                                                                              

IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS OF 
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

HATFIELD VILLAGE ASSOCIATES : Docket No. 2006-28276 

Assessment Appeal 

Property location: 2058 Maple Avenue 

Tax Parcel No.: 35-00-06545-00-9 

: 
      vs. : 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY BOARD 
OF ASSESSMENT APPEALS, et al 

: 
: 

 
    

 
 
 

SETTLEMENT STIPULATION  
 

Parties 
 

1. Appellant is Hatfield Village Associates. 

2. Appellee is Montgomery County Board of Assessment Appeals. 

3. Interveners are North Penn School District and Montgomery County.  

 



Property 
 

4. The property, which consists of approximately 70.93 acres, is located at 
2058 Maple Avenue, within Hatfield Township, and is further identified 
as Tax Parcel No. 35-00-06545-00-9.  

5. The property is improved with a 3-story, 997 unit multi-family apartment 
complex known as “Hatfield Village Apartments.” The apartment complex 
consists of 977,439 square feet of gross building area, of which 735,600 
square feet is net rentable area. 

6. The property’s current assessment is $29,250,000. 

 

 
Tax Years At Issue 

 
7. Eleven tax years are at issue in this appeal: 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010, 

2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, and 2017. 

 

 
Appeal 

 
8. In 2006, the Property Owner filed an assessment appeal with the Board 

of Assessment Appeals challenging the property’s $29,250,000 
assessment for the 2007 tax year (effective January 1, 2007). 

9. On October 26, 2006, after conducting a hearing on the appeal, the 
Board issued a “no change” determination, keeping the property’s 
assessment at $29,250,000. 

10. On November 14, 2006, the Property Owner appealed to this Court from 
the Board’s “no change” determination.  

 

 
Settlement Terms 

 
11. Based upon the risks and costs of litigation, the parties have decided it is 

in their best interests to settle this matter based upon the terms and 
conditions set forth in this Stipulation. 



12. Accordingly, the parties, intending to be legally bound, and to bind their 
respective clients, agree to the following settlement terms: 

2007 Assessment: Effective January 1, 2007 for County and Township 
tax years and July 1, 2007 for the School District tax year, the 
assessment on the Property shall be increased from its assessment of 
$29,250,000 to $29,797,200. Applying the County’s 2007 common level 
ratio of .534 this assessment results in an indicated market value of 
$55,800,000. 

2008 Assessment: Effective January 1, 2008 for County and Township 
tax years and July 1, 2008 for the School District tax year, the 
assessment on the Property shall be increased from its assessment of 
$29,250,000 to $29,608,800. Applying the County’s 2008 common level 
ratio of .507 this assessment results in an indicated market value of 
$58,400,000. 

2009 Assessment: Effective January 1, 2009 for County and Township 
tax years and July 1, 2009 for the School District tax year, the 
assessment on the Property shall be decreased from its assessment of 
$29,250,000 to $26,339,800. Applying the County’s 2009 common level 
ratio of .508 this assessment results in an indicated market value of 
$51,850,000. 

2010 Assessment: Effective January 1, 2010 for County and Township 
tax years and July 1, 2010 for the School District tax year, the 
assessment on the Property shall be decreased from its assessment of 
$29,250,000 to $28,890,000. Applying the County’s 2010 common level 
ratio of .54 this assessment results in an indicated market value of 
$53,500,000. 

2011 Assessment: Effective January 1, 2011 for County and Township 
tax years and July 1, 2011 for the School District tax year, the 
assessment on the Property shall be increased from its assessment of 
$29,250,000 to $30,575,000. Applying the County’s 2011 common level 
ratio of .561 this assessment results in an indicated market value of 
$54,500,000. 

2012 Assessment: Effective January 1, 2012 for County and Township 
tax years and July 1, 2012 for the School District tax year, the 
assessment on the property shall be increased from its assessment of 
$29,250,000 to $31,668,000. Applying the County’s 2012 common level 
ratio of .58 this assessment results in an indicated market value of 
$54,600,000. 

2013 Assessment: Effective January 1, 2013 for County and Township 
tax years and July 1, 2013 for the School District tax year, the 



assessment on the property shall be increased from its assessment of 
$29,250,000 to $33,418,000. Applying the County’s 2013 common level 
ratio of .62 this assessment results in an indicated market value of 
$53,900,000. 

2014 Assessment: Effective January 1, 2014 for County and Township 
tax years and July 1, 2014 for the School District tax year, the 
assessment on the property shall be increased from its assessment of 
$29,250,000 to $34,236,000. Applying the County’s 2014 common level 
ratio of .634 this assessment results in an indicated market value of 
$54,000,000. 

2015 Assessment: Effective January 1, 2015 for County and Township 
tax years and July 1, 2015 for the School District tax year, the 
assessment on the property shall be increased from its assessment of 
$29,250,000 to $31,050,000. Applying the County’s 2015 common level 
ratio of .575 this assessment results in an indicated market value of 
$54,000,000. 

2016 Assessment: Effective January 1, 2016 for County and Township 
tax years and July 1, 2016 for the School District tax year, the 
assessment on the property shall be increased from its assessment of 
$29,250,000 to $31,472,000. Applying the County’s 2016 common level 
ratio of .562 this assessment results in an indicated market value of 
$56,000,000. 

2017 Assessment: Effective January 1, 2017 for County and Township 
tax years and July 1, 2017 for the School District tax year, the 
assessment on the property shall be increased from its assessment of 
$29,250,000 to $31,472,000. Applying the County’s 2017 common level 
ratio of .562 this assessment results in an indicated market value of 
$56,000,000. 

13. The property’s assessment shall remain at $31,472,000 for each 
subsequent tax year after 2017, and tax bills will be issued according to 
this assessment, until a change as otherwise permitted by Pennsylvania 
law has been made.  

14. Based upon the assessments established in this Stipulation, the parties 
agree that the following amounts are owing:1 

 

 
                                            
1 The Property Owner refund amounts will be adjusted depending upon whether the 
taxes were paid within the discount, face, or penalty period for the tax year(s) at issue.  



NORTH PENN SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Fiscal 
Tax Year 

Old 
Assessment 

New 
Assessment 

 
Difference 

 

Millage 
Rate 

Amounts 
Owing  

2007-08 $29,250,000 $29,797,200 $547,200 .0196744 $10,766 
2008-09 $29,250,000 $29,608,800 $358,800 .0205399 $7,370 
2009-10 $29,250,000 $26,339,800 $2,910,200 .0213396 $62,103 
2010-11 $29,250,000 $28,890,000 $360,000 .0219564 $7,904 
2011-12 $29,250,000 $30,575,000 $1,325,000 .0219563 $29,092 
2012-13 $29,250,000 $31,668,000 $2,418,000 .0223256 $53,983 
2013-14 $29,250,000 $33,418,000 $4,168,000 .0227049 $94,634 
2014-15 $29,250,000 $34,236,000 $4,986,000 .0231819 $115,585 
2015-16 $29,250,000 $34,997,000 $5,747,000 .0236223 $135,757 
2016-17 $29,250,000 $31,472,000 $2,222,000 .024189 $53,747 

Initial Amounts Owing to District: $500,934 
Total of Amounts Owing to Hatfield  Village:  $70,007 

Reconciled Difference Owed to District:  $430,927 
 

 
MONTGOMERY COUNTY 

Fiscal Tax 
Year 

Old 
Assessment 

New 
Assessment 

 
Difference 

 

Millage 
Rate 

Amounts 
Owing  

2007 $29,250,000 $29,797,200 $547,200 .002695 $1,475 
2008 $29,250,000 $29,608,800 $358,800 .002695 $ 967 
2009 $29,250,000 $26,339,800 $2,910,200 .002840 $8,265 
2010 $29,250,000 $28,890,000 $360,000 .002695 $ 970 
2011 $29,250,000 $30,575,000 $1,325,000 .002695 $3,571 
2012 $29,250,000 $31,668,000 $2,418,000 .003152 $7,622 
2013 $29,250,000 $33,418,000 $4,168,000 .003152 $13,138 
2014 $29,250,000 $34,236,000 $4,986,000 .003152 $15,716 
2015 $29,250,000 $34,997,000 $5,747,000 .003152 $18,115 
2016 $29,250,000 $31,472,000 $2,222,000 .003459 $7,686 

Initial Amounts Owing to County: $68,290 
Total of Amounts Owing to Hatfield  Village: $9,235 

Reconciled Difference Owed to County:  $59,055 
 
 

HATFIELD TOWNSHIP 

Fiscal Tax 
Year 

Old 
Assessment 

New 
Assessment 

 
Difference 

 

Millage 
Rate 

Amounts 
Owing  

2007 $29,250,000 $29,797,200 $547,200 .0016375 $ 896 
2008 $29,250,000 $29,608,800 $358,800 .00254 $ 911 
2009 $29,250,000 $26,339,800 $2,910,200 .0016375 $4,765 



2010 $29,250,000 $28,890,000 $360,000 .0016375 $ 590 
2011 $29,250,000 $30,575,000 $1,325,000 .004035 $5,346 
2012 $29,250,000 $31,668,000 $2,418,000 .004345 $10,506 
2013 $29,250,000 $33,418,000 $4,168,000 .004345 $18,110 
2014 $29,250,000 $34,236,000 $4,986,000 .005221 $26,032 
2015 $29,250,000 $34,997,000 $5,747,000 .005221 $30,005 
2016 $29,250,000 $31,472,000 $2,222,000 .005221 $11,601 

Initial Amounts Owing to Township: $129,404 
Total of Amounts Owing to Hatfield Village: $2,901  

Reconciled Difference Owed to Township:  $126,503 
 
 

15. These calculations are subject to verification by the tax collector and/or 
treasurers of each taxing authority and their determinations are final. 

16. The parties agree that the Property Owner will remit all underpayments 
set forth in Paragraph 14, as verified by the tax collector and/or business 
manager of each taxing authority in accord with Paragraph 15, directly to 
the taxing authorities within 60-days of the Court’s approval of the 
Stipulation. The Property Owner shall forward the payments as follows:  

District Payment:  
North Penn School District  

  c/o Stephen B. Skrocki 
Director of Business Administration 
401 E. Hancock Street 
Lansdale, PA 19446 

 
County Payment: 
Montgomery County 
c/o Jason Salus 
1 Montgomery Plaza, 6th Floor 
PO Box 311 
Norristown, PA 19404 

 
Municipality Payment:  
Hatfield Township 
c/o Aaron Bibro, Township Manager 
1950 School Road 
Hatfield, PA  19440 

 
17. The attorneys executing this Stipulation have been authorized by their 

clients to approve this settlement. 

18. Each party shall bear its own costs as incurred. 



19. This Stipulation shall be binding upon the undersigned, their clients, 
successors, grantees, heirs, and assigns. 

20. This Stipulation may be executed in one or more counterparts and by 
facsimile or electronic mail, each of which shall be deemed an original 
and all of which when taken together shall constitute a single agreement. 

21. This appeal docketed at MCCCP docket number 2006-28276 shall be 
marked as "Settled, Discontinued and Ended" upon Court-approval of 
this Stipulation. 

 

*** 
 
 
 

[Signatures on Next Page] 

  



 

 
 
___________________________________ 
NEIL A. STEIN, ESQUIRE 
Attorney for Appellant/Property Owner  
Hatfield Village Associates 
 
 
 
___________________________________  
JOAN RIGHTER-PRICE, ESQUIRE  
Attorney for Appellee  
Montgomery County Board of Assessment Appeals 
 
 
 
___________________________________  
FRANK R. BARTLE, ESQUIRE 
ROBERT J. IANNOZZI, ESQUIRE  
AttorneyS for Intervenor  
North Penn School District 
 
 
 
___________________________________  
NICOLE R. FORZATO, ESQUIRE  
Attorney for Intervenor  
Montgomery County 
 
 
 
___________________________________ 
CHRISTEN GILMORE PIONZIO, ESQUIRE 
JOHN J. IANNOZZI, ESQUIRE 
Attorney for Intervenor  
Hatfield Township 
 

 
 


	September 14, 2016 Workshop Meeting Agenda
	Engineer’s Report – September
	Building Report – September
	Police Report – September
	Pool Advisory Board Minutes – July 16, 2016 Meeting Minutes
	Land Development – 2010 North Broad Street
	Route 309 Connector
	Resolution # 16-28 -- Support of Tax Relief Legislation for Volunteer Firefighters/EMS
	Property Assessment Appeal – Hatfield Village Apartments



